
2024 ERIE COUNTY

CITIZENS SALARY REVIEW COMMISSION

January 23, 2024

Agenda

1. Call Meeting to Order
2. Minutes of January 9, 2024 Meeting
3. Unfinished Business

a. Discussion on salaries for elected positions
4. New Business
5. Public Comment
6. Adjournment

Next Meeting - January 30, 2024



COUNTY OF ERIE
CITIZENS SALARY REVIEW COMMISSION
MINUTES

Tuesday, January 9, 2024 Meeting #2

Present: Chair Lauri Buonanno, Alex Burgos, Gary Dickson, Frederick Floss, Mark Glasgow, David
Pietrowski, Gregory Rabb, William Ransom, Christopher Stone.
Absent: None
Support Staff: Mark Cornell, Lindsay McKay and Natalie Nitsche.
Non-Members Present:

Meeting Notes: A quorum was present and meeting called to order by Chair Buonanno at 2:00pm.

Chair Buonanno welcomed the newest members of the Commission, Gary Dickson and Bill Ransom. Each
member of the Commission introduced themselves.

Next, Chair Buonanno discussed focusing on the Legislators who have not had a raise since 1996 and a
deeper dive being needed to see what their day to day looks like, what their constituents expect, and
whether or not they are full time or part time. The Legislators have much larger districts now than when
the salaries were set.

Motion made by F. Floss, seconded by C. Stone to approve the minutes of December 8, 2023; motion
carried unanimously by all members in attendance.

There was a concern about meeting agendas being posted seven days in advance. Deputy Budget Director
Mark Cornell stated that only the meetings need to be noticed, and all meetings have been noticed. If any
meetings need to be rescheduled or added, those will need to be noticed. Minutes will be finalized
Thursday following the meetings, and meeting packets will be sent out on Fridays.

Next, public participation policy was discussed. The public will be given an opportunity to participate with a
level of decorum that will not disrupt the meeting. Any public participation should be in a gallery scenario:
witnessing the meeting and speaking at the end. G. Dickson suggested allowing constituents an
opportunity to comment via email. M. Cornell confirmed that would be added as an amendment to the
public participation policy. Comments can be read aloud during the public comment period. G. Dickson
and F. Floss requested basic contact information on commenters to ensure they are Erie County Residents
and ability to follow up (i.e. name, address, phone number, email). F. Floss motioned to accept the
amended policy, and A. Burgos seconded the motion. Motion was approved.

G. Dickson inquired about a public hearing. M. Cornell advised that a public hearing will be done by the
Legislature.

Each member of the Committee then discussed what their individual priorities and concerns are and what
they would like to focus on.

C. Stone stated that he would like to ensure the Committee is in compliance with the Charter and
the Open Meeting Law. Mr. Stone would like to establish if the Legislators are part-time or full
time. Finally, Mr. Strane proposed a cap on pay increases considering the Consumer Price Index
("CPI") increased so rapidly.



G. Dickson discussed the question of part-time versus full-time is critical for the Legislators as well
as the relationship of the salary to the public/income in that municipality. Mr. Dickson also
expressed concern about the Sheriff, Comptroller, and Clerk's salaries being so much lower than
the County Executive.

(M. Cornell explained the staggering of the salary increases upon the beginning of a new term for
the office holder, and why CPI is used.)

G. Rabb expressed that the Committee should be sensitive to the salaries of the people who live in
the community. He also agreed that the Committee needs to determine if the Legislators are part
time or full-time. Mr. Rabb would also like clarification on what benefits the Legislators receive and
if there is a minimum expectation to receive them. If salaries are raised, the retirement benefits
will also be raised. The current salaries may still attract people who want the jobs.

F. Floss articulated a concern regarding wages in a community- an unintended consequence could
be officials in a rich suburb would make more than a representative in a poorer community. The
Bureau of Economic Analysis has a formula that adjusts income for salary. Another concern Mr.
Floss had was the type of professional that can accept this job (i.e. college professors and lawyers)
and not the mainstream person who cannot take a pay cut.

M. Glasgow discussed the idea of a comparable city and the impact of the salaries on viable
candidates.

A. Burgos was recently on the Salary Committee for Buffalo. The majority of people do not have
the ability or access, because they are just trying to survive today. Other county legislators are
exploring the idea of raises. Mr. Burgos also expressed concern regarding income per capita and
what is considered a livable wage. The number is defined at $34,000 for a single adult. He asked
where the number came from.

(F. Floss stated that he was one of the people who calculated the living wage for the City of Buffalo.
There is a commission that calculates the living wage each year.)

Mr. Burgos then stated he would like to look at the living wage and quality of life. He was also
interested in speaking with Legislators to get an idea of their day-to-day duties. He believes it is a
full-time job- all districts have grown, constituency affairs, meetings, budgeting, community
engagement during weekends and evenings. Historically marginalized communities and those with
disadvantaged backgrounds are losing out.

D. Pietrowski expressed his belief that the Legislative positions are limited to the wealthy that can
afford to take the job. He would like to determine if this is full-time or part-time, and if there are
any restrictions as to whether the Legislators can have a second job if this is found to be full-time.

B. Ransom stated be believes you can get good people for the salaries being offered. Benefits do
need to be taken into consideration. Mr. Ransom also believes comparisons should be done within
New York State. He believes that the Legislature will not recommend giving themselves a raise due
to political implications.

A discussion then took place regarding comparing Erie County salaries to other counties within New York
State and outside of New York State. Chair Buonanno stated that she believes Erie County should be
compared to other charter counties within New York State. L. Mckay stated that most comparisons that
the Budget Department does is with Monroe County. M. Cornell stated "Erie County is probably more



similar to an unlike-sized county is New York State than it is to a like-sized county in another state."

A. Burgos then discussed the population being served in Western New York and how important it is to keep
in mind the increasing population and emerging populations that the Legislature will represent. There will
be a lot of new Americans, immigrants, and refugees. They will have more constituents, and they will have
to learn and adapt to the needs of the constituency. Constituency affairs will become more demanding.
Chairwoman Buonanno stated that upstate New York dynamic is changing.

Chairwoman Buonanno stated that in 2018, the Committee was trying to get the Legislators' salaries to be
comparable to other counties in New York State. Some of the Legislators are going to tell you they are full
time, and some are going to tell you they are part-time. If the Committee truly feels this is a full-time job,
and we look at comparables, the Legislators will not get a raise. B. Ransom suggested interviewing the
Legislators and get their opinions.

M. Cornell confirmed the Legislators do qualify for New York State retirement, full-time retirement benefits
as well as full-time health benefits. M. Cornell then gave a description of full-time, regular part-time, and
part-time employees.

Chairwoman Buonanno recommended examining other charter counties where the County Executive heads
a separate branch of government and the Legislature does the checking, which is a lot of work. Reading a
budget requires financial expertise.

Next, a discussion ensued regarding meeting with the Legislators one-on-one for interviews. G. Dickson
suggested interviewing the chiefs of staff as well. F. Floss also suggested interviewing all elected officials.

Chair Buonanno proposed circulating the previous committee's interview questions and finalize next
meeting. F. Floss volunteered to work on the living wage for the next meeting.

Motion to adjourn the meeting made by A. Burgos, seconded by F. Floss; motion carried unanimously by all
members in attendance.

Meeting adjourned at approximately 3:40 p.m.

Next Meeting: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 at 2:00 p.m.



New York State County Comparison

Population Size Rank In
Median Median Real Leg Maj/MinLeg County County Sheriff Clerk Comptroller

Treas
County Household Leg Base Treasurer(2023 Estimate) NYS Estate Value Chair or Comm Executive Admin Elected

Albany 315,041 9 $78,829 $263,800 $40,248 $31,470 $24,546 $155,679 $139,707 $119,041 $125,816
Allegany 47,222 44 $58,725 $93,200 $8,500 $300 $8,500 $73,954 $72,345
Broome 198,365 14 $58,317 $139,200 $7,500 $12,500 $12,500 $92,083 $92,083 $96,021 $85,951 $100,370
Cattaraugus 77,000 30 $56,889 $105,100 $23,710 $12,481 $12,481 $116,150 $111,702 $83,387 $87,500 y
Cayuga 76,171 31 $63,227 $158,900 $60,000 $13,771 $13,771 $86,632 $77,527 $77,527 y
Chautauqua 127,440 18 $54,625 $110,900 $17,000 $10,000 $9,000 $97,776 $88,172 $58,666
Chemung 83,584 27 $61,358 $128,200 y
Chenango 47,096 45 $61,741 $121,100 $45,891 $14,614 $101,519 $72,181 $65,233 N
Clinton 79,839 29 $67,097 $165,200 $20,000 $17,500 $122,153 $84,502 $67,053 $66,225 y
Columbia 61,469 35 $81,741 $283,700 $30,000 $17,000 $12,000
Cortland 46,755 47 $65,029 $148,200 $19,150 $10,650 $10,150 $120,000 $79,554 $68,842 $41,494 y
Delaware 44,637 48 $58,338 $160,400 $50,959 $90,222
Dutchess 296,467 10 $94,578 $348,700 $34,967 $25,133 $16,391 $148,387 $133,317 $112,480 $102,935
Erie 951,232 4 $68,014 $197,400 $52,588 $47,588 $42,588 $139,932 $101,811 $90,129 $107,160
Essex 37,314 51 $68,090 $189,500 $19,712 $112,135 $92,296 $76,443 $75,766 y
Franklin 47,459 46 $60,270 $131,600 $18,000 $15,000 $92,085 $60,000 $18,200 $72,000 y
Fulton 53,280 40 $60,557 $142,000 $11,518 $8,751 $70,514 $70,514 $70,514 y
Genesee 58,204 39 $68,178 $148,600
Greene 48,067 42 $70,294 $229,500 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000
Hamilton 5,090 57 $66,891 $204,900
Herkimer 60,293 38 $68,104 $130,900 $14,000 $9,500 $8,500 $108,321 $73,071 $65,808 $58,963 y
Jefferson 117,445 20 $62,782 $169,600 $24,069 $15,050 $154,473 $88,433 $76,426 $76,426 y
Lewis 26,690 54 $64,401 $146,100
Livingston 61,980 34 $70,443 $159,900
Madison 68,020 32 $68,869 $162,800
Monroe 756,406 5 $71,450 $182,700 $54,000 $23,000 $18,000 $120,000 $128,621 $81,000
Montgomery 49,624 41 $58,033 $132,300 $15,000 $10,000 $110,000 $105,000 $80,000 $85,000 y
Nassau 1,389,160 2 $137,709 $633,800 $39,500 $166,300 $166,300
Niagara 212,230 13 $65,882 $163,100
Oneida 231,055 12 $66,402 $157,600 $28,000 $22,000 $16,000 $146,585 $120,409 $88,998 $91,092
Onondaga 472,637 6 $71,479 $172,800 $57,855 $39,229 $31,573 $168,224 $122,413 $118,447 $84,888 $107,709
Ontario 112,288 21 $76,603 $192,800 $26,844 $14,938 $145,573 $120,819 $84,666 $74,031 y
Orange 401,237 7 $91,806 $337,800
Orleans 40,148 so $61,069 $122,200 $18,866 $12,576 $12,576 $101,747 $74,486 $68,523 $68,523 y
Oswego 118,037 19 $65,054 $131,800 $60,565 $16,672 $13,894 $98,341 $96,070 $86,613 $86,613 y
Otsego 59,678 37 $65,778 $166,500 $23,891 $13,415 $8,628 $68,340 $74,461 y
Putnam 97,942 24 $120,970 $421,800 $40,839 $40,839 $148,635 $142,818 $119,494
Rensselaer 160,943 17 $83,734 $230,800 $30,000 $25,000 $20,000 $121,300 $99,600 $112,000
Rockland 337,326 8 $106,173 $528,900 $40,805 $35,287 $155,087 $143,322 $138,640
Saratoga 236,328 11 $97,038 $306,000 $26,204 $19,256 $150,004 $134,180 $116,155 $116,155
Schenectady 159,447 16 $75,056 $204,400 $16,499 $15,499 $130,187 $94,109 $87,689
Schoharie 29,970 53 $71,479 $169,400 $22,213 $191,595 $100,000 $81,170 $81,170 $81,170 y
Schuyler 17,855 56 $61,316 $151,100 $5,448 $9,800 $69,573 $57,573 $54,808 y
Seneca 33,651 52 $64,050 $132,000 $13,797 $78,569
St. lawrence 108,670 22 $58,339 $114,700 $17,000 $12,000 $112,428 $85,436 $74,663 $74,663 y
Steuben 93,584 25 $62,506 $121,000 $24,500 $12,500 $112,050 $76,502 $63,232
Suffolk 1,524,486 1 $122,498 $490,800 $224,125
Sullivan 78,725 28 $67,841 $220,200 $31,600 $22,600 $92,529 $82,775 $84,308
Tioga 48,344 43 $70,427 $144,200 $35,956 $10,743 $83,000 $63,000 $68,000 y
Tompkins 102,555 23 $69,995 $264,300 $32,100 $21,400 $124,259 $97,632 $79,062
Ulster 182,153 15 $77,197 $288,400 $23,500 $14,000 $14,000 $133,572 $97,362 $101,709 $101,709
Warren 65,684 33 $74,531 $240,600
Washington 61,310 36 $68,703 $176,900 $34,907 $19,616 $92,782 $95,606 $78,752 $92,519
Wayne 91,324 26 $71,007 $151,900
Westchester 997,904 3 $114,651 $619,000 $19,200
Wyoming 40,338 49 $65,066 $143,000 $53,856 $98,729 $74,239 $74,231 y
Yates 24,713 55 $63,974 $159,800 $8,183 $97,540 $89,052 $60,590 $65,576 y

MEAN 199,507 $72,898 $208,982 $28,543 $19,168 $22,202 $140,099 $115,236 $95,312 $83,294 $112,886 $74,654
SD 316,742 $17,482 $119,992 $15,039 $11,018 $29,269 $33,172 $18,864 $25,195 $24,780 $23,711 $14,285
1 SD Above M 516,249 $90,380 $328,974 $43,582 $30,187 $51,471 $173,271 $134,100 $120,506 $108,075 $136,597 $88,939
1 SD Below M (117,235) $55,417 $88,991 $13,504 $8,150 -$7,067 $106,927 $96,373 $70,117 $58,514 $89,176 $60,369

Median Household and Real Estate Value is from the U.S. Census Bureau, 2022 American Community Survey Estimate
Salary information for elected officials gathered as part of a 2023 survey conducted by the New York State Association of Counties (NYSAC)
Areas left blank indicate either the position does not exist or information is unavailable for a given county
In most cases, the position of Treasurer is elected and most closely remsembles the Comptroller position in terms of job duty


